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Message 

From: Alwen Lyons GRO 
on behalf of Alwen Lyons  _ _   _G_R_O
Sent: 04/03/2014 12:10:13 
To: 'belinda.crowel GRO 
Subject: Fw: 2014 02 06 ARC papers 
Attachments: 4. POST_OFFICE_LIMITED_ARC_Planning_report FINAL.pdf; 2014 02 06 ARC single pdf.pdf 

I need to go back on this. I thought you had discussed the delay on this with her 
Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 
Company Secretary 

GRO 

Sent from Blackberry 

From: Alice Perkins; GRO
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:05 AM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: FW: 2014 02 06 ARC papers 

I can't attend this meeting but I was looking at the papers to see the post-mortem/lessons learned from the Horizon/SS 
stuff. I thought we were told at the Board last week that it was on the agenda for this meeting? What am I missing - 
brain cells or paper or neither?! 
A 

From: Larissa Wilson GRO
Sent: 28 February 2014 14:52 
To: Alasdair Marnoch GRO Neil McCausland GRO y Tim Franklin 

GR_0 ; Alice Perkins; Paula Vennells; Chris Aujard; Chris M Day; Malcolm Zack; David Mason; Sarah 
Hall 
Cc: Jorja Preston; Gill Catcheside; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: 2014 02 06 ARC papers 

Please find attached the single pdf of the ARC papers ahead of the meeting to be held in the Boardroom at 11am - 2pm 
on 6 March. Papers are also available on BoardPad. 

As the Audit Planning Report is an interactive pdf I have attached it separately so that you can take advantage of these 
features. 

Kind regards 

Larissa 

LariSSa Wilson I Company Secretarial Assistant 

11 Floor Banner Street Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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